From: education@scwmetalclub.com

Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 4:30 PM

Subject: Email #1: Getting Started with VCarve PRO - Login Info
Attachments: Getting Started with VCarve PRO.pdf

TO: SCW Metal Club - All Certified Blaze Users

We hope everyone is finding things to do and keep active. As
you already know, the workshop scheduled for today (March 18,
2020) has been canceled based upon the Rec Center closures
due to the Covid-19 virus.

We wanted to provide info for you to download and begin learning
the new VCarve Pro software program.

Attached are the instructions you can follow to download the
VCarve Pro software to your computer and begin learning
about this new software package.

You can start with the tutorials listed below. Soon we will
send out another list of tutorials you may wish to watch.
Hopefully, you will already be way ahead and have watched
and learned the program on your own. So please, forge
ahead and learn all you can.

1. CNC for the Absolute Beginner — What is a Vector?
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wnJKhl1obXXM&t=3s

2. VCarve for Absolute Beginners —
Part 1 — Job Setup

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gnOms]ZMiTg

3. VCarve for Absolute Beginners — Part 6 — Resizing and
copying images

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o0gxhX52XBsE&feature=

Thank you for your interest in VCarve Pro!
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